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MEETING OF OCTOBER 20TH, 2015 
 
TO: Mayor and City Council 
 
THRU: Don Marr, Chief of Staff 
 Terry Gulley, Transportation Services Director 
 Chris Brown, City Engineer 
 
FROM: Matt Mihalevich, Trails Coordinator 
 
DATE: September 30th, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: 2015-0476  Walton Family Foundation Agreement  - Clabber Creek Trail 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of grant agreement #2015-225 with the Walton Family Foundation 
in the amount of $390,000 and approval of a budget adjustment to recognize this revenue.  The 
grant funds will be used for the construction of the Clabber Creek Trail from Rupple Road to 
Holcomb Elementary School.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
The first section of the Clabber Creek Trail from Rupple Road to Hosta Drive was opened in 
2007.  This ¾ mile section of trail has been heavily used by the surrounding residents who have 
requested that the trail be extended.  Approval of the Walton Family Foundation grant will allow 
the in-house trail construction crew build the next phase of the Clabber Creek Trail from Rupple 
Road to Holcomb School.  The trail will connect to the existing trail on the west side of Rupple 
Road and extend back east under the Rupple Road Bridge across Salem Road and along the 
south side of Gary Hampton Softball Complex to connect to Holcomb Elementary School as 
shown on the attached map.  The trail will include a 600 foot long boardwalk to cross over 
designated wetland areas between Rupple Road and Salem Roads.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
The Walton Family Foundation has been very supportive of the City of Fayetteville trail system 
and their commitment continues with this extension of the highly requested Clabber Creek Trail.   
 
BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 
The Walton Family Foundation Grant is a 50:50 matching grant program.  The City portion of 
the matching funds are available through the Trail Development Capital Improvement Program 
for 2015.  In addition, the City has been awarded $81,248 for the trail bridge along Salem road 
through the Safe Routes to Schools Program.   
 
Attachments: 
Clabber Creek Trail Map 
Walton Family Foundation Grant #2014-225 agreement 
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